

~~September 2, 2021~~

Town of Eleanor  
P.O. Box 185  
Eleanor, WV 25070

A regular meeting of the town council of the Town of Eleanor was held at 7:30 PM.

Present: Mayor Cam Clendenin  
Recorder Lynda S. Casto  
Councilman Kevin Childers  
Councilwoman Teresa Harmon  
Councilwoman Regina Hull  
Councilman Jack McLane  
Councilman Joey Tolley, Jr.

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The minutes were approved as presented on a motion by J. McLane, 2<sup>nd</sup> by J. Tolley & carried.

The liability forecast was approved on a motion by K. Childers, 2<sup>nd</sup>. by J. Tolley & carried.

Standing Committees/

Park Committee/Next meeting Sept. 7<sup>th</sup> due to Labor Day. The blinds ordered.

Sewer/Storm Water Board/Next meeting is Sept. 9<sup>th</sup> at 7:00/7:30.

Street Committee/

Chestnut has been completed and needs stone. Need up to \$7,000 to apply to road. Approved on a motion by J. Tolley, 2<sup>nd</sup> by R. Hull & carried.

Looking at widening street from Rt. 62 to Cedar Hill.

Police Dept./

Bought four new tires for cruiser for \$623.00

Mayor and Chief Wingo talked with Bruce McGrew which is now offering 80/20 for officer at school.

Council wants to invite Mr. McGrew to meeting since there is too many questions.

Mr. Fertig has been cleaning up the town property and will then be contacted about his own.

The bicycle is here but could not pay for it since the office was closed today.

The camper on Maple has now been moved to Chestnut. Will check on this.

A complaint was filed on the Reed Property because of loud music.

Health Committee/Free Dumpster Weekend will be next year in the spring.

The committee discussed the dilapidated properties in the town limits.

Report from Officers of the Town/

Continuing landscaping at the town hall. Council will go with option 2 at Valley Gardens on a motion by J. Tolley, 2<sup>nd</sup> by T. Harmon & carried.

Grant Discussion/We will finalize the grant money.

Town Picnic/This event will be Oct. 2<sup>nd</sup>. and will make more plans next meeting.

~~Discuss Relief Act Funding/Master Project List/We will table until next meeting.~~

Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business/

Coming up the Carpenter class of PCTC will have time to work on 3 shelters that need repaired.

We would like to see the sign changed at the beginning of town.

All business being complete at this time, the meeting adjourned at 8:49 PM.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
Recorder